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Federal Bureau of Investigation  
Attn: FOI/PA Request  
Record/Information Dissemination Section  
170 Marcel Drive  
Winchester, VA 22602-4843 
Fax: (540) 868-4391/4997 

April 16, 2019 
 

Dear Madam or Sir: 
 
This is a request under the Freedom of Information Act (5 U.S. Code § 552) by the nonprofit 
organization Murder Accountability Project to obtain records the Federal Bureau of Investiga-
tion (FBI) did not report to the Uniform Crime Report (UCR) and the Supplemental Homicide 
Report (SHR) as required under provisions of the Uniform Federal Crime Reporting Act of 
1988 which directs federal agencies to report such crime data.  
 
The FBI has not released UCR or SHR data for crimes for which it was lead investigative 
agency, or for which it had original jurisdiction, in violation of 34 U.S. Code § 41303, which 
requires federal law enforcement participation in the UCR Program and directs the Attorney 
General to collect crime statistics, which comprise the national UCR Program, from “all fed-
eral agencies, including the Department of Defense, that routinely investigate complaints of 
criminal activity.” A copy of this act is included. 
 
The Murder Accountability Project seeks all UCR index crimes data and SHR case summary 
data for crimes investigated by the FBI committed from January 1,1989 (when the reporting 
law went into effect) to the present.  We interpret this law to mean cases for which the FBI 
was the lead investigative agency.  
 
The Murder Accountability Project respectfully requests that you waive all processing ex-
penses in complying with this request since the failure to make FBI-investigated crimes data 
available in the nation’s UCR and SHR reports constituted a violation of law. Copies of the 
Uniform Federal Crime Reporting Act of 1988 and our letter to FBI Director Christopher A. 
Wray explaining this request are attached. 
 
Please provide these records in a machine-readable format such as Excel or delimited text 
files. Your prompt attention to this important matter is appreciated. 
 
Sincerely, 

 
 
 
 
 
 

Thomas Hargrove 
Murder Accountability Project Chairman 
hargrove@murderdata.org 
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Jessica Rogers 
MS-4658 MIB 
1849 C. Street, NW 
Washington, DC  20240 
Phone: (202) 208-3135 
foia@bia.gov 

April 16, 2019 
 

Dear Jessica Rogers: 
 
This is a request under the Freedom of Information Act (5 U.S. Code § 552) by the nonprofit 
organization Murder Accountability Project to obtain records the Bureau of Indian Affairs 
(BIA) did not report to the Uniform Crime Report (UCR) and the Supplemental Homicide Re-
port (SHR) as required under provisions of the Uniform Federal Crime Reporting Act of 1988 
which directs federal agencies to report such crime data.  
 
The BIA has not released UCR or SHR data for crimes for which it was lead investigative 
agency, or for which it had original jurisdiction, in violation of 34 U.S. Code § 41303, which 
requires federal law enforcement participation in the UCR Program and directs the Attorney 
General to collect crime statistics, which comprise the national UCR Program, from “all fed-
eral agencies, including the Department of Defense, that routinely investigate complaints of 
criminal activity.” A copy of this act is included. 
 
The Murder Accountability Project seeks all UCR index crimes data and SHR case summary 
data for crimes investigated by the BIA committed from January 1,1989 (when the reporting 
law went into effect) to the present.  We interpret this law to mean cases for which the BIA 
was the lead investigative agency.  
 
The Murder Accountability Project respectfully requests that you waive all processing ex-
penses in complying with this request since the failure to make BIA-investigated crimes data 
available in the nation’s UCR and SHR reports constituted a violation of law. Copies of the 
Uniform Federal Crime Reporting Act of 1988 and our letter to Acting Interior Department 
Secretary David Bernhardt explaining this request are attached. 
 
Please provide these records in a machine-readable format such as Excel or delimited text 
files. Your prompt attention to this important matter is appreciated. 
 
Sincerely, 

 
 
 
 
 
 

Thomas Hargrove 
Murder Accountability Project Chairman 
hargrove@murderdata.org 
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National Parks Service 
Charis Wilson 
12795 W. Alameda Parkway 
P.O. Box 25287 
Denver, CO  80225 
Phone: (303) 969-2959 

April 16, 2019 
 

Dear Charis Wilson: 
 
This is a request under the Freedom of Information Act (5 U.S. Code § 552) by the nonprofit 
organization Murder Accountability Project to obtain records the National Parks Service 
(NPS) did not report to the Uniform Crime Report (UCR) and the Supplemental Homicide Re-
port (SHR) as required under provisions of the Uniform Federal Crime Reporting Act of 1988 
which directs federal agencies to report such crime data.  
 
The NPS has not released UCR or SHR data for crimes for which it was lead investigative 
agency, or for which it had original jurisdiction, in violation of 34 U.S. Code § 41303, which 
requires federal law enforcement participation in the UCR Program and directs the Attorney 
General to collect crime statistics, which comprise the national UCR Program, from “all fed-
eral agencies, including the Department of Defense, that routinely investigate complaints of 
criminal activity.” A copy of this act is included. 
 
The Murder Accountability Project seeks all UCR index crimes data and SHR case summary 
data for crimes investigated by the NPS committed from January 1,1989 (when the reporting 
law went into effect) to the present.  We interpret this law to mean cases for which the NPS 
was the lead investigative agency.  
 
The Murder Accountability Project respectfully requests that you waive all processing ex-
penses in complying with this request since the failure to make NPS-investigated crimes data 
available in the nation’s UCR and SHR reports constituted a violation of law. Copies of the 
Uniform Federal Crime Reporting Act of 1988 and our letter to Acting Interior Department 
Secretary David Bernhardt explaining this request are attached. 
 
Please provide these records in a machine-readable format such as Excel or delimited text 
files. Your prompt attention to this important matter is appreciated. 
 
Sincerely, 

 
 
 
 
 
 

Thomas Hargrove 
Murder Accountability Project Chairman 
hargrove@murderdata.org 
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Air Force FOIA 
Anh Trinh, FOIA Public Liaison 
SAF/AAII (FOIA) 
1000 Air Force Pentagon 
Washington, DC 20330-1000 

April 16, 2019 
 

Dear Anh Trinh: 
 
This is a request under the Freedom of Information Act (5 U.S. Code § 552) by the nonprofit 
organization Murder Accountability Project to obtain records the United States Air Force 
(USAF) did not report to the Uniform Crime Report (UCR) and the Supplemental Homicide 
Report (SHR) as required under provisions of the Uniform Federal Crime Reporting Act of 
1988 which directs federal agencies to report such crime data.  
 
The USAF has not released UCR or SHR data for crimes for which it was lead investigative 
agency, or for which it had original jurisdiction, in violation of 34 U.S. Code § 41303, which 
requires federal law enforcement participation in the UCR Program and directs the Attorney 
General to collect crime statistics, which comprise the national UCR Program, from “all fed-
eral agencies, including the Department of Defense, that routinely investigate complaints of 
criminal activity.” A copy of this act is included. 
 
The Murder Accountability Project seeks all UCR index crimes data and SHR case summary 
data for crimes investigated by the USAF committed from January 1,1989 (when the report-
ing law went into effect) to the present.  We interpret this law to mean cases for which the 
USAF was the lead investigative agency.  
 
The Murder Accountability Project respectfully requests that you waive all processing ex-
penses in complying with this request since the failure to make USAF-investigated crimes 
data available in the nation’s UCR and SHR reports constituted a violation of law. Copies of 
the Uniform Federal Crime Reporting Act of 1988 and our letter to DOD Acting Secretary 
Patrick M. Shanahan explaining this request are attached. 
 
Please provide these records in a machine-readable format such as Excel or delimited text 
files. Your prompt attention to this important matter is appreciated. 
 
Sincerely, 

 
 
 
 
 
 

Thomas Hargrove 
Murder Accountability Project Chairman 
hargrove@murderdata.org 
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________________________________________________________________________________________________ 

 
Alecia Bolling, FOIA Public Liaison 
U.S. Army Freedom of Information Act  
Office Records Management and Declassification Agency 
9301 Chapek Rd. Bldg 1458 
Fort Belvoir, VA 22060-5605 
 

April 16, 2019 
 

Dear Alecia Bolling: 
 
This is a request under the Freedom of Information Act (5 U.S. Code § 552) by the nonprofit 
organization Murder Accountability Project to obtain records the United States Army did not 
report to the Uniform Crime Report (UCR) and the Supplemental Homicide Report (SHR) as 
required under provisions of the Uniform Federal Crime Reporting Act of 1988 which directs 
federal agencies to report such crime data.  
 
The Army has not released UCR or SHR data for crimes for which it was lead investigative 
agency, or for which it had original jurisdiction, in violation of 34 U.S. Code § 41303, which 
requires federal law enforcement participation in the UCR Program and directs the Attorney 
General to collect crime statistics, which comprise the national UCR Program, from “all fed-
eral agencies, including the Department of Defense, that routinely investigate complaints of 
criminal activity.” A copy of this act is included. 
 
The Murder Accountability Project seeks all UCR index crimes data and SHR case summary 
data for crimes investigated by the Army committed from January 1,1989 (when the reporting 
law went into effect) to the present.  We interpret this law to mean cases for which the Army 
was the lead investigative agency.  
 
The Murder Accountability Project respectfully requests that you waive all processing ex-
penses in complying with this request since the failure to make Army-investigated crimes 
data available in the nation’s UCR and SHR reports constituted a violation of law. Copies of 
the Uniform Federal Crime Reporting Act of 1988 and our letter to DOD Acting Secretary 
Patrick M. Shanahan explaining this request are attached. 
 
Please provide these records in a machine-readable format such as Excel or delimited text 
files. Your prompt attention to this important matter is appreciated. 
 
Sincerely, 

 
 
 
 
 
 

Thomas Hargrove 
Murder Accountability Project Chairman 
hargrove@murderdata.org 
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________________________________________________________________________________________________ 

 
Christopher Julka, FOIA Public Liaison 
Chief of Naval Operations, DNS-36 
2000 Navy Pentagon 
Washington, DC 20350-2000 
 

April 16, 2019 
 

Dear Christopher Julka: 
 
This is a request under the Freedom of Information Act (5 U.S. Code § 552) by the nonprofit 
organization Murder Accountability Project to obtain records the United States Navy did not 
report to the Uniform Crime Report (UCR) and the Supplemental Homicide Report (SHR) as 
required under provisions of the Uniform Federal Crime Reporting Act of 1988 which directs 
federal agencies to report such crime data.  
 
The FBI has not released UCR or SHR data for crimes for which it was lead investigative 
agency, or for which it had original jurisdiction, in violation of 34 U.S. Code § 41303, which 
requires federal law enforcement participation in the UCR Program and directs the Attorney 
General to collect crime statistics, which comprise the national UCR Program, from “all fed-
eral agencies, including the Department of Defense, that routinely investigate complaints of 
criminal activity.” A copy of this act is included. 
 
The Murder Accountability Project seeks all UCR index crimes data and SHR case summary 
data for crimes investigated by the Navy committed from January 1,1989 (when the reporting 
law went into effect) to the present.  We interpret this law to mean cases for which the Navy 
was the lead investigative agency.  
 
The Murder Accountability Project respectfully requests that you waive all processing ex-
penses in complying with this request since the failure to make Navy-investigated crimes 
data available in the nation’s UCR and SHR reports constituted a violation of law. Copies of 
the Uniform Federal Crime Reporting Act of 1988 and our letter to DOD Acting Secretary 
Patrick M. Shanahan explaining this request are attached. 
 
Please provide these records in a machine-readable format such as Excel or delimited text 
files. Your prompt attention to this important matter is appreciated. 
 
Sincerely, 

 
 
 
 
 
 

Thomas Hargrove 
Murder Accountability Project Chairman 
hargrove@murderdata.org 
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